September 12, 2025

PINE PLAINS PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, September 10th, 2025
7:30 PM
In Person and Zoom

IN PERSON ATTENDANCE: Michael Stabile, Chairman
Ari Kardasis, Alternate
Al Blackburn
Scott Cavey
Ethan DiMaria
Dick Hermans
Steve Patterson
Robert Strong, Alternate

ABSENT :

ALSO PRESENT: Ed Casazza, Town ZEO
Warren Replansky, via Zoom
Kevin Walsh, Town Board Liaison, in
Person
George Schmitt, Town Engineer
Kristina Dousharm, KDA
Zak Hall, KDA
Keith Bancroft, Applicant
Members of the Public, in person

Chairman Stabile opened the meeting at 7:40PM with a quorum
present.

Approval of the August Meeting Minutes: Stabile asked for a
motion to accept the August meeting minutes, motion by
Blackburn, second by Patterson, all in favor, motion carried.

Upstate Pines Public Hearing (00:15:42-00:47:55): Stabile asked
for the applicants to give a status update. Stabile asked for a
motion to open the public hearing, motion by Hermans, second by
Cavey, all in favor, motion carried. Dousharm said they are
proposing a new entrance off of Railroad Ave with six gravel
parking spaces. Dousharm said since the last meeting they met
with the highway superintendent, and water engineer, with the
understanding that the entrance off of Railroad Ave is within
the town’s guidelines. Dousharm said an ADA ramp was added off
of the south entrance of the building. Dousharm also discussed
the culvert and no parking signs with the highway superintendent
regarding Railroad Ave.



September 12,2025

Stabile opened the floor up to the public looking to speak. The
first was Sarah Jones of Bean River Road. Jones said she is a
former board member who helped pass the statute allowing a
dispensary, so she is not against it, but said the provisions
were put in there for a reason, and she is disheartened to learn
that they may not be followed. Jones said the dispensary is in
a historic building and she doesn’t feel a dispensary does the
building justice, nor is it an appropriate place for it.

The next speaker was Stan Hirson also of Bean River Road.
Hirson also feels the weigh station should not house the
dispensary due to its historic significance.

The next speaker was Kevin Walsh, town board member. Walsh said
marijuana has a stigma on it still. Walsh feels no one would
disagree if a bar was going into the space instead. Walsh said
the dispensary would bring in a lot of tax revenue for the town.
Walsh said he is for the project.

The next speaker was Brian Seiler, co-owner of Upstate Pines.
Seiler said you can buy alcohol in the town in multiple spots.
Seiler said the tax revenue will be a lot and bring other
commerce to the town. Seiler said you cannot see into the
facility, and there would only be a small sign, so he does not
understand the fire house’s concern.

Stabile then reviewed the fire company and district’s letters
(see attached). Stabile asked if any members of the fire
department who were there were looking to speak, there was no
one. Stabile asked if there would be anything the applicants
could do to mitigate the impact on the fire department, such as
restricting hours. Stabile asked that a member get back to the
board regarding this. Stabile said he would also like to hear
back from the Post Office before the board decides on the
waiver.

The board then reviewed Schmitt’s letter (see attached).

Schmitt asked the applicants if SEQRA would be for the whole
property or just the proposed dispensary. Dousharm said they
are reluctant to pursue a full SEQR without knowing if the
waiver will be granted for the dispensary. Dousharm said they
are reluctant to develop the rest of the site without knowing
the waiver’s status since it is a significant cost to respond to
all the items in the letter. Stabile said at this point the
board is not ready to rule on the waiver. Dousharm said by
creating the parking and ADA entrance on the south side of the
building it is sheltering the business from the fire department.



September 12, 2025

Hall said the primary function of the fire house was not argued
in the letter - Hall isn’t sure why the fire house has children
there. Stabile said these are volunteer firemen who many times
need to bring their children there for training, etc.

Stabile said things will need to be paused until the board hears
back from the post office. The applicants argued with the board
if this was necessary. Stabile said they would be waiting to
hear back from the post office. Replansky said a decision could
also not be made until the board hears from the county.
Replansky suggested the board let the post office know that if
they do not hear back from them by the next meeting they will
assume that the post office is fine with it. Replansky doesn’t
think that the board will receive anything back from the post
office. Replansky feels the board could make a decision
regarding the waiver by the next meeting. Stabile would also
like to hear back from the fire department.

Stabile asked for a motion to keep the public hearing open until
the next meeting on October 8th at 7:35PM, motion by Hermans,
second by Patterson, all in favor, motion carried.

Bancroft ADU Public Hearing (00:48:18-00:52:20): Stabile asked
for a motion to open the public hearing, motion by Blackburn,
second by DiMaria, all in favor, motion carried. Bancroft gave
a brief summary of the project - a one-bedroom tiny home on
approximately 140 acres, which would be used seasonally for polo
players.

There were no members of the public looking to speak on the
application.

The board informed Bancroft that he will need to complete a
short form EAF part one for the next meeting.

Stabile asked for a motion to close the public hearing, motion
by DiMaria, second by Patterson, all in favor, motion carried.

The board will vote on the project at the next meeting when a
resolution will be prepared.

Other Business: Hermans asked about an update on the
slaughterhouse. Stabile asked Casazza to speak to the
applicants and get an update.

Hudson Performance Center pulled their current application
regarding an addition, due to costs.



September 12, 2025

DiMaria asked about the recent stands going up around town and
how does it regulate within zoning. Casazza said they receive a
permit similar to a peddler’s license.

Stabile said The Hudson Co is still waiting to hear back from
the DEC.

Cavey asked about the planning board coming up with a more
efficient system for applicants so the turnaround time on

projects could be faster. Stabile agreed and said the board
should work on creating a check list.

Stabile asked for a motion to adjourn at 8:40PM, motion by

Cavey, second by Patterson, all in favor, motion carried.

Respectfully submitted by:

Tricia Devine Michael Stabile



PINE PLAINS HOSE COMPANY INC.

PO BOX 668 PINE PLAINS, NY 12567

August 25, 2025

Dear Town of Pine Plains Planning Board,

)

It has been brought to our attention that an application has been put in front of you about a
dispensary at the old scale house on the property in the rear of the Firehouse. We have

received certified letter stating there will be a public hearing on Wednesday September 10™ at
7:35 at the Pine Plains Town Hall about the application. However, it is our stance that we are not
in favor of it in this location, as it is too close to the Firehouse. When we hold events “more
often than not” we allow children to play in the rear of the building and this would not be a
good atmosphere for such business. There is a law in place for a reason about the distance away
from such buildings and it is our stance that the law was made for this very reason. At no time
are we objecting to such business, we are objecting to the location that is being presented.
Please take this letter as our objection to the proposed dispensary location.

Pine Plazg(ose Company Membership
)

ﬁ,rg Q\ oo O Mp rgs€
Mimada  Koch

" L iy ot




PINE PLAINS FIRE DISTRICT

PO BOX 860 PINE PLAINS, NY 12567

August 25, 2025

Dear Town of Pine Plains Planning Board,

It has been brought to our attention that an application has been put in front of you about a
dispensary at the old scale house on the property in the rear of the Firehouse. We have

received certified letter stating there will be a public hearing on Wednesday September 10 at
7:35 at the Pine Plains Town Hall about the application. However, it is our stance that we are not
in favor of it in this location, as it is too close to the Firehouse. When we hold events “more
often than not” we allow children to play in the rear of the building and this would not be a
good atmosphere for such business. There is a law in place for a reason about the distance away
from such buildings and itis our stance that the law was made for this very reason. At no time
are we objecting to such business, we are objecting to the location that is being presented.
Please take this letter as our objection to the proposed dispensary location.

Board of Fire Commissioners

Pie)




<D
L

September 9, 2025

Mr. Michael Stabile
Planning Board Chairman
P.O. Box 955

Pine Plains, NY 12567

Re: Upstate Pines
Dear Chairman Stabile,

This letter is being written to summarize the above refenced project.

The project first came before the Pine Plains Planning Board, | believe in
April 2025, as an incomplete Application. Subsequent submissions have been
submitted since then in furtherance of the application. During this process it
was made known to the Board, by the applicant, that there was a larger plan
of development that involved the entire parcel and all the other buildings
located thereon.

At the August meeting the Applicants Team presented a plan intended to
explain the full development potential/plan for the site. This plan has been
re-submitted for further discussion at the September meeting. This plan was
developed and submitted for the purpose of not only gaining full site plan
approval for the Cannabis Retail Shop, but also to gain a SEQR determination
for the full site development shown. My comments follow:

For SEQRA review Applicant should provide:
Full Environmental Assessment Form

Present information for the grocery store and Ice Cream Stand to
justify the size of parking lot and onsite sewage disposal system sizing

Provide correspondence from Pine Plains Water Dept. speaking to the
ability of the system to provide fire protection

Provide correspondence from the Pine Plains Highway Dept. speaking
to the proposed driveway access

CPL Architecture | Engineering | Planning 26 IBM Road, Poughkeepsie, NY 12601 845.454.3411 CPLteam.com



Mr. Michael Stabile

Co Town of Pine Plains Planning Board
Sept. 9, 2025

L Page2of 2

Indicate total anticipated peak hour trips for the full development of
the site

Indicate where water quality and quantity practices may be located on
site, and supporting computations for same

Indicate intended use of parking area east of Grocery Store
Area does not appear large enough for 14 stalls
Show stalls and vehicle movement to enter and leave same
Speak to potential impacts of DOT permitting for access to this
parking area.

How will delivery vehicles access the site, and what will the internal site
circulation look like
Technical Comments for Cannabis Shop :

Provide correspondence from Pine Plains Highway Dept. speaking to
driveway access from the Town Road.

Provide correspondence from Pine Plains Bldg. Dept. indicating that
ADA access to the Shop, as shown on the proposed site plan, is
acceptable.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free
to contact me at 518-267-3290 or via email at gschmitt@cplteam.com.

Very truly yours,

George Schmitt
Senior Engineering Project Manager



